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TMA New York Chapter

From: Deborah Reperowitz, TMA NYC VP Programming 
<newyorkchapter@turnaround.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 4:22 PM
To: TMA New York Chapter
Subject: TMA NY Weekly Summary ~ News and Events

 

Join TMA New York City At Our Upcoming 2015 Events 
 

 
 

Meet OUR 2015 ANNUAL SPONSOR 
Gavin/Solmonese marks an evolution in 
corporate consulting. Combining the corporate 

turnaround experience of Ted Gavin and NHB Advisors with the 
enterprise enlightenment skills of Joe Solmonese, 
Gavin/Solmonese leads companies through successful resolution 
of today's tough business challenges-regardless of the nature of 
the issue-from complicated bankruptcy and turnaround issues to 
the complex, often misunderstood issues of diversity and 
inclusion. Hands-on, and experienced in the difficulties many 
organizations face, including: Bankruptcy, Sluggish Leadership, 
Mergers and Acquisition, Brand Inertia, and Ineffective Public 
Profile. Gavin/Solmonese leads companies through solutions that 
directly improve the bottom line. 
 
Click to learn more about Gavin/Solmonese, a TMA NYC Platinum 
Annual Sponsor. 
 

Welcome TO OUR NEW MEMBERS 

Josiah Brand, AlixPartners LLP 
Samuel Kohn, Chadbourne & Parke LLP 
Jerome McCluskey, Milbank Tweed Hadley & McCloy LLP 
Leslie Plaskon, Paul Hastings LLP 
 
Click to Learn About TMA Membership 
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Congratulations TO OUR MEMBERS ON THE MOVE 

Randall S. Eisenberg, AlixPartners Eisenberg Appointed CRO in 
Caesar's Chapter 11 Filing, ABL Advisor 
 

Attend OUR EVENTS 

2015 Joint Super Networking Party 
Hosted by TMA NJ and NYIC 
Registration Open 
Wednesday - January 28, 2015 
6:00pm - 8:00pm 
Hilton Newark Penn Station 
Newark, NJ 
Click for Event Details and to Register Today 
 
TMA NY NextGen 2015 Kick-Off 
Hosted by TMA NYC NextGen Division 
Registration Open 
Tuesday - February 3, 2015 
6:30pm - 9:00pm 
Maple (formerly Aspen Social Club) 
New York, NY 
Click for Event Details and to Register Today 
 
Pro Bono: Networking and Speed Mentoring 
Hosted by TMA NYC & Business Mentor New York 
Registration Open 
Monday - February 9, 2015 
6:15pm - 8:30pm 
The Offices of Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP 
New York, NY 
Click for Event Details and to Register Today 
 
2015 TMA Distressed Investing Conference 
Hosted by TMA Global 
Registration Open 
Wednesday - Friday, February 11-13, 2015 
Four Seasons Hotel 
Las Vegas, NV 
Click for Event Details and to Register Today 
 
Creative Strategies for Distressed Investing in the Current 
Economy 
Hosted by TMA NYC  
Registration Opens Next Week 
Tuesday - February 24, 2015 
8:00am - 10:30am 
The Offices of Dentons 
New York, NY 
 
Signs of Distress? Looking Past the Current Market Cycle 
Wharton Restructuring & Distressed Investing Conference 
Registration Open 
Friday - February 27, 2015 
9:00am - 5:00pm 
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Pierre Hotel 
New York, NY 
Click for Event Details and to Register Today 
 

Join OUR PROGRAMS 

As Featured At This Week's Prof. Altman Conference: 
TMA NYC Pro Bono Initiative: Business Mentor NY 
In Partnership with Empire State Development 
Participate in Ongoing Mentorships 
Click for TMA NYC Program Details 
Click for TMA NYC Participant Application 
 

  
Make a difference, foster innovation, and be a part 
of the small business and entrepreneurial boom in 
New York State - join Business Mentor NY! 

Through the web platform, BusinessMentor.NY.gov, entrepreneurs 
access free assistance from volunteer professionals from a wide 
variety of industries - from lawyers and accountants to finance 
and marketing professionals. Business Mentor NY is not only a way 
to give back to the community and foster the entrepreneurial and 
small business boom throughout the state, but it is also a fantastic 
opportunity for volunteer professionals to hone leadership skills, 
expand their professional network and develop their own skills by 
trying new approaches. 
  
Questions:  
TMA NYC Chair, Jeff Gaynor, jgaynor@truenorthcp.com 
ESD Chair, Amy Greenstein, agreenstein@esd.ny.gov 
  

Enjoy OUR AFFILIATION PROGRAMS 
ABI Bookstore | Discount for all TMA Members 
  
 
  
Use code TMADISC at checkout at the ABI 
Bookstore. 
   
Click to view more books available at a discount to 
TMA Members. 

 
  

Questions ON EVENTS 

newyorkchapter@turnaround.org 
(646) 932-5532 
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Media Sponsor 

 
 

 
 

 

The Turnaround Management Association (TMA) is the premier organization dedicated to corporate renewal and turnaround 
management. Established in 1988, TMA has more than 9,000 members in 49 chapters around the world. 
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